

Program Title: BK Advanced Licensure Program		School/College: School of Education/Health & Human Sciences		
State/Territory	Status by State	UNC Greensboro Researcher's Name	Date of Contact with State Board or Regulatory Agency	Comments/Notes
Alabama (AL)	Does Not Meet	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx Alabama's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - Preschool to 3rd Grade
Alaska (AK)	Does Not Meet	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	https://education.alaska.gov/teacher/certification Alaska's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - Special Education Birth to 3rd Grade
Arizona (AZ)	Not Applicable	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/ Arizona does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential
Arkansas (AR)	Not Applicable	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure Arkansas does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential
California (CA)	Not Applicable	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/ California does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential.
Colorado (CO)	Does Not Meet	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof Colorado's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - Pre-K to 3rd Grade
Connecticut (CT)	Not Applicable	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification/Getting-Certified-in-Connecticut Connecticut does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential.
Delaware (DE)	Does Not Meet	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512 Delaware's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - Birth to 2nd Grade
Florida (FL)	Not Applicable	Catherine Scott-Little	5/25/2020	http://www.fdoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways/routes/teacher-edu-program-graduates.shtml Florida does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential.
Georgia (GA)	Meets	Catherine Scott-Little	6/17/2020	https://www.gapsc.com/ProspectiveEducator/ProspectiveEducator.aspx
Hawaii (HI)	Meets	Catherine Scott-Little	6/17/2020	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho (ID)	Not Applicable	Catherine Scott-Little	6/17/2020	http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/ Idaho does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential.
Illinois (IL)	Not Applicable	Harriette Bailey	6/21/2020	https://www.isbe.net/licensure Illinois does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential.
Indiana (IN)	Not Applicable	Harriette Bailey	6/21/2020	http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing Indiana does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential.
Iowa (IA)	Does Not Meet	Harriette Bailey	6/21/2020	https://boe.iowa.gov/ Iowa licensure area is outside the Birth through Kindergarten range (PK - 3rd Grade) but there is a Pre-K Early Childhood/Early Childhood Special Education option. Advanced Licensure requires Masters and five years of experience.
Kansas (KS)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/17/2020	http://www.kstate.edu/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation Kansas does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential
Kentucky (KY)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/17/2020	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/ Kentucky does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential
Louisiana (LA)	Meets	Salih Rakap	6/17/2020	https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Default.aspx Level 3 requires Masters and teaching for 5 years
Maine (ME)	Not Applicable	Catherine Scott-Little	5/29/2020	http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/ Maine does not have advanced licensure based on educational credential.
Maryland (MD)	Does Not Meet	Hatice Ghulamani	5/29/2020	http://www.mdcert.org/ Maryland's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 3rd Grade
Massachusetts (MA)	Does Not Meet	Hatice Ghulamani	5/29/2020	http://www.mass.gov/ese/licensure Massachusetts' licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 2nd Grade
Michigan (MI)	Meets	Hatice Ghulamani	5/29/2020	http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795---00.html
Minnesota (MN)	Not Applicable	Catherine Scott-Little	5/29/2020	https://mn.gov/pelsb/ Minnesota does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Mississippi (MS)	Meets	Hatice Ghulamani	5/29/2020	https://www.mdek12.org/OEL
Missouri (MO)	Does Not Meet	Salih Rakap	5/29/2020	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification Missouri's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 3rd Grade
Montana (MT)	Does Not Meet	Hatice Ghulamani	5/29/2020	http://opi.mt.gov/cert/ Montana's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - age 3 to 3rd Grade
Nebraska (NE)	Meets	Catherine Scott-Little	5/29/2020	https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/ Eligible for Professional Teaching Certificate with Master's Degree (Birth-age 3)
Nevada (NV)	Does Not Meet	Catherine Scott-Little	5/30/2020	http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/ Nevada's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - Birth to 2nd Grade
New Hampshire (NH)	Does Not Meet	Karen LaParo	5/30/2020	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing A Master Teacher Certificate is available to candidates who have obtained national certification
New Jersey (NJ)	Does Not Meet	Karen LaParo	5/30/2020	https://www.nj.gov/education/licensure/eq/ New Jersey's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 3rd Grade
New Mexico (NM)	Meets	Catherine Scott-Little	5/30/2020	http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/ New Mexico Masters degree plus three years of experience at Level 2 required to move to Level 3. New Mexico has a Birth to pre-K license.
New York (NY)	Does Not Meet	Karen LaParo	5/30/2020	http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/ ; New York's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 2nd Grade
North Carolina (NC)	Meets	Catherine Scott-Little	5/30/2020	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/areas-licensure
North Dakota (ND)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	5/30/2020	https://www.nd.gov/epsb/licensure/ ; North Dakota does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Ohio (OH)	Does Not Meet	Karen LaParo	5/30/2020	http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/ ; Ohio's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 3rd Grade
Oklahoma (OK)	Does Not Meet	Karen LaParo	5/30/2020	https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification/ ; Oklahoma's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 3rd Grade
Oregon (OR)	Does Not Meet	Karen LaParo	5/30/2020	https://www.oregon.gov/itspc/Pages/index.aspx ; Oregon's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 4th Grade
Pennsylvania (PA)	Does Not Meet	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx ; Pennsylvania's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 4th Grade
Rhode Island (RI)	Does Not Meet	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx ; Rhode Island's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 2nd Grade
South Carolina (SC)	Does Not Meet	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/education-class-levels/acceptable-graduate-degrees/ ; South Carolina's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 2nd Grade
South Dakota (SD)	Does Not Meet	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	https://doe.sd.gov/certification/ ; South Dakota's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - K to 12th Grade
Tennessee (TN)	Does Not Meet	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html ; Tennessee's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 3rd Grade
Texas (TX)	Does Not Meet	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/ ; Texas' licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 3rd Grade
Utah (UT)	Does Not Meet	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing/ ; Utah's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - EC to 3rd Grade
Vermont (VT)	Not Applicable	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/ ; Vermont does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Virginia (VA)	Does Not Meet	Kathryn Aldridge	6/12/2020	http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/ ; Virginia's licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - PreK to 3rd Grade
Washington (WA)	Does Not Meet	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/ ; Washington does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
West Virginia (WV)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/ ; West Virginia does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Wisconsin (WI)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general/ ; Wisconsin does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Wyoming (WY)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	http://psts.state.wy.us/Licensure/BecomingLicensed/tabid/65/Default.aspx ; Wyoming does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
District of Columbia (DC)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://dcps.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification-and-licensing ; DC does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
American Samoa (AS)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://www.doe.as/ ; American Samoa does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Guam (GU)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://www.gdoe.net/ ; Guam does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Northern Mariana Islands (MP)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://www.cnmipsoare.org/district/state-board-education/certifications/ ; Northern Mariana Islands does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Puerto Rico (PR)	Not Applicable	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://de.pr.gov/ ; Puerto Rico does not have advanced licensure based on educational credentials.
Virgin Islands (VI)	Does Not Meet	Salih Rakap	6/01/2020	https://www.vide.vi/human-resources/general-certification-requirements.html ; Virgin Islands' licensure area is outside of the Birth through Kindergarten range - K to 3rd Grade